

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Clarence N Banks <Clarence_N_Banks@raytheon.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 2:15 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Cc: Richard Reaser
Subject: Update/Modification To File Number 0158-EX-PL-2013

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Ben,

Per our conversation and on the advise of FAA, we would like to make a few updates/modification to file 0158-EX-PL-2013.

Equipment: IFF-45TS

- Delete the 1030 MHz frequency band and FAA coordination NG T130167 that is associated with that frequency.
- Change or update the (PRF) on the application and the FAA coordination NG T130168 to read: (The interrogator determines (PRF)).

AN/APX-114

- Delete the 1090 MHz frequency band
- Change or update the (PRF) on the application to read:
 - o Modes 1,2,3A & C (PRF- 429)
 - o Modes 5 (PRF-120)

Note: I am forwarding form (6050-1) to FAA today for coordination of the **AN/APX-114** frequency band 1030 MHz and hope to have a NGT number soon.

Thank you,

Clarence Banks
Engineering
SAS CA HC RF Spectrum Management
Space and Airborne Systems
Raytheon Company

+1 310.616.9242 (office)
+1 310.647.4191 (fax)
Clarence_N_Banks@raytheon.com

2000 E. El Segundo Blvd E0 / E04 / N169
El Segundo, CA. 90245 USA
www.raytheon.com

Follow Raytheon On





Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This message contains information that may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive mail for the addressee), you should not use, copy or disclose to anyone this message or any information contained in this message. If you have received this message in error, please so advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.